
TO: 

P.O. Box34 

BERWYN, ALBERTA TOH OEO 

FROM: 

SIGNATURE: 

DATE: 

LAND LOCATION: 

COUNCILLOR:

REQUEST: 

REPLY: 

OFFICE USE ONLY: 

How many approaches are on 

this Parcel of land?



APPROACH WIDENING REQUESTS 

The MD of Peace's Policy is to widen one approach per quarter section at no cost to the landowner. Anyone 

requesting approach widening must indicate if there are multiple approaches to the parcel. If there are, the 

MD will only widen one approach at the MD's cost. By signing this form, you are indicating that there is more 

than one approach to the following legal description and that any future widening costs will be the 

responsibility of the current owner. 

Date: 
-------------

Legal Description:. __________________ _ 

Location of Approach to be widened by the MD at no cost to the landowner: 

Indicate where approaches are on this diagram: 
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I hereby agree that any additional approaches on this legal description will only be widened at my cost. 

Witness Signature Landowner Signature 

How many approaches are on 

this Parcel of land?
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